LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM:  AlanB. Frazier, PE. A
Urban County Engineer

Derek Paulsen @?

Director of Planning, Preservation & Development
DATE: January 14, 2014
RE: County Road Aid Fund Program Fiscal Year 2011, 2012 & 2013
Attached is an Agreement to be entered into with the Fayette Fiscal Court and Mr. Jon Larson,
Fayette County Judge/Executive, for the FY-2011, 2012 & 2013 County Road Aid Fund Program.

The Agreement outlines the projects for those fiscal years.

Approval of this agreement shall establish a budget of $3.504.202.00 including current projects,
new projects and resurfacing projects.

ABF:AFG

Attachments

cC: Robert Bayert, P.E. Division of Engineering
Andrew Grunwald, P.E. Division of Engineering
Albert Miller Street, Roads & Forestry
Ed Lane, 12 District Council Member
File

14.P9023.400. Agreement-County Aid FY-2011, 2012 & 2013
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